

Minutes of the Staffing & Standards Committee meeting held on the 9th June 2020 at 6:00pm.

Present:

Peter Williams - Chairman (PH) Pat Hall (PH)

Duncan Hatfield (DH) Peter Cox (PC)

Tim Cann - Clerk

Public: 0

S&S 20/06/01 Intention to record the proceedings of the meeting:
NONE.

S&S 20/06/02 Apologies: None.

S&S 20/06/03 Minutes of the meeting held on the 19th December 2019:
It was **RESOLVED** to accept the minutes of the meeting.

S&S 20/06/04 Matters Arising: None.

S&S 20/06/05 Council handling of emails & Social Media: There was discussion regarding contact with DH and the Clerk from one resident. It was felt these were not vexatious but could be construed as habitual and a source of annoyance to both parties and should be discouraged. It was consuming a significant amount of the Chairman and Clerks time and informal attempts to stop them had failed.

After some discussion it was **RESOLVED** a letter would be circulated to the Committee with the view of presenting it for approval to the full Council at the July meeting.

S&S 20/06/06 Information Sharing: No items to share.

S&S 20/06/07 Urgent Matters: No items of an urgent nature.

S&S 20/06/08 Date of Next Meeting: TBA.

Meeting closed: 7:00pm